

NICOLAS DE LA TORRE

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

+54 2478460469
nicodelatorre7@gmail.com
Madrid, Spain

SUMMARY

I am a Full-Stack Software Engineer with over five years of professional experience, specializing in both front-end and back-end projects. I am enthusiastic about technology, innovative ideas and I enjoy sharing my knowledge through programming education.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

FULL STACK SOFTWARE ENGINEER

ENSURO

2021 - PRESENT

Development of applications in the **Web3** environment, encompassing the creation of **Smart Contracts**, and the design and maintenance of both the frontend and backend. I gained proficient skills in handling technologies such as **React.js**, **Solidity**, **Python (Django)**, and testing libraries like **Jest**, **Axios**, and **Hardhat**.

FULL STACK SOFTWARE ENGINEER

AFIP

FEB 2021 - NOV 2021

Design, implementation, and deployment of web applications, with expertise in comprehensive maintenance of the Frontend, Backend, and databases. Proficient in handling technologies such as **Java**, **Vue.js**, **JavaScript**, and **Oracle DB**.

FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER | SELF EMPLOYED

INSTITUTO TECNOLOGICO DE BUENOS AIRES (ITBA)

FEB 2019 - JUL 2020

Development of a WebApp aimed at ITBA students. This platform streamlines the process of requesting academic exchanges abroad, providing an optimal user experience. It was implemented using technologies such as **Java (Spring Boot)**, **React.js**, and **PostgreSQL**.

FRONTEND DEVELOPER | SELF EMPLOYED

INSTITUTO TECNOLOGICO DE BUENOS AIRES (ITBA)

FEB 2019 - JUL 2020

Web platform along with a mobile application to control smart home devices. The web application is developed in **Vue.js**, and the mobile application is built for **Android** using **Java**.

SKILLS

PROGRAMMING LANGUAGES/TECHNOLOGIES

Proficient in Java, JavaScript, TypeScript, Python, C, SQL, CSS/SCSS, HTML, and XML. Advanced in Solidity.

DATABASES

Proficient in PostgreSQL, MongoDB and OracleDB. Advanced in AWS DynamoDB.

FRAMEWORKS

Proficient in Vue.js, ReactJs, and Django. Ample experience with AWS Services.

SOFTWARE & TOOLS

Proficient in Unity, and Git. Advanced in Docker and GitHub Actions.

EDUCATION

2020 - 2022 | MASTER'S DEGREE IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Instituto Tecnológico de Buenos Aires (ITBA)

2017 - 2020 | BACHELOR'S DEGREE IN SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

Instituto Tecnológico de Buenos Aires (ITBA)

LANGUAGES

SPANISH

Native

ENGLISH

Proficient/Fluent proficiency in English.